B

4’6 Communities
‘ INn Schools
North Texas

Mailing Address

Communities In Schools of North Texas

P O Box 295543
Lewisville, TX 75029-5543

5/30/2017

Volunteer Background Checks

INVOICE 053017

(972)538-9924
(972)538-9319
jrael@cisnt.org

Bill To:

Lewisville Noon Rotary
Attn: Audrey Stansbury
P.O. Box 274
Lewisville, TX 75067

Period Description Amount
5/30/2017 49 Criminal Background Checks at $6.80 each $ 333.20
| Total $ _ 333.20

Make check payable to: Communities In Schools of North Texas

Please return invoice with Payment. Thank you



mailto:jrael@cisnt.org

Ann Pape

From: customerservice=discountmugs.com@mailgun.org on behalf of DiscountMugs
Customer Service <customerservice@discountmugs.com=>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 9:30 AM

To: apape(@scisnt.org

Subject: Ann, thanks for your order - we appreciate your business

Discount MUGSM

Order # DM2556237

Estimated Delivery Date: Dec 07, 2016

Your order artwork has already been approved and we will work on it right away. Thank you.

TOT13 [Blue] Quantity: 250 Pcs Price (250 @ 3.87 ): $967.50
Print On: Front Side Imprint

Imprint Color: (4+ Full Color) Subtotal: $967.50

Imprint: Design lab Ground Shipping: $0.00
Production: Normal Production

VIEW DESIGN Shipping: Ground Shipping Item Total: $967.50

ORDER SUMMARY:

COUPON ( SAVES50 ) DISCOUNT

TOTAL -$50.00
GRAND TOTAL: $917.50
BILLING ADDRESS: SHIPPING ADDRESS:
Ann Pape Communities In Schools of North Texas
1718 Tealwood Ln Ann Pape

CITY: Corinth 217 S STEMMONS FWY Suite 101


mailto:discountmugs.com@mailgun.org
mailto:<customerservice@discountmugs.com>
mailto:apape@cisnt.org

Walmart u"nx | Walmart 3'¢
Save money. Live better. ! ’ ﬁl;
- PN ,, Save money. Live better,
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Save money. Live better. ROANOKE TX 76262 801 W MAIN ST
ST# 05247 OP# 007337 TE# 02 TR# 00124 LEWISVILLE T 75067
¢ 972 ) 436 - 3099 0ZARKA 002259200811 F ST# 00217 OP# 000323 TE# 04 TR# (00508
MANAGER DAN ALEXANDER 4 AT 1 FOR 2.16 8.64 0 SC 1002 15PK 068113178113 F 2.00 0
801 W MAIN ST SUBTOTAL 8.64 SC 1002 15PK 068113178113 F 2.00 0
LEWISVILLE TX 75067 AUSTIN 007978310013 F 1.98 0 WATER 006827419514 F 1.88 0
ST# 00217 OP# 000118 TE# 20 TR¥ 05176 AUSTIN 007978310013 F 1.98 0 WATER 006827419514 F 1.88 0
CRACKERS 001410004720 F 7.48 0 LANCE 007641052260 F 2.50 0 QKRCHWVARYPK 003000031833 F 4.98 0
CRACKERS 001410004720 F 7.48 0 LANCE 007641052260 F 2.600 QAKRCHWVARYPK 003000031833 F 4,98 0
NAB COOKIES 004400004542 F 6.98 0 AUSTIN 007978310015 F QKRCHWVARYPK 003000031833 F 4.98 0
0,902 WELCHS 003485615040 F 6.98 0 2 AT 1 FOR 1.98 3.96 0 QKRCHWVARYPK 003000031833 F 4.98 0
NAB COOKIES 004400004542 F 6.98 0 GV VAR 24CT 007874205972 F 3.98 0 CRACKERS 007641090187 F 0.50 0
0.907 WELCHS 003485615040 F 6.98 0 GV VAR 24CT 007874205972 F 3.98 0 LNC GRLDCHS 007641062593 F 2.50 0
CRACKERS 001410004720 F 7.480 GV VAR 24CT 007874205972 F 3.98 0 LNC GRLDCHS 007641052593 F 2.50 0
SUBTCTAL 50.36 GV VAR 24CT 007874208972 F 3.980 LNC GRLDCHS 0076410562593 F 2.50 0
TOTAL 50.36 AUSTIN 007978310007 F 1.98 0 LNC GRLDCHS 007641062593 F 2.50 0
DISCV TEND 50.36 AUSTIN 007978310007 F 1.98 0 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 4.64 0
Discover Credit ¥¥ wxwx wwxx 3875 14 FRUIT SNACKS 003485622698 F 3.98 0 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 0
APPROVAL # 00155R FRUIT SNACKS 003485622699 F 3.98 0 | CI3FLVR 002410094027 F 0
REF # 633600869161 FRUTIT SNACKS 003485622691 F 3980 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 0
WELCH FT SNK 0034856622697 F 3.980 22CT JUICE 003800014715 F 0
AID A0000001523010 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 4.54 0 22CT JUICE 003800014715 F 0
TC 63CTF6889D6C5046 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 454 0 22CT MX BRY 003800015724 F ]
TERMINAL # SC010931 CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 4.54 0 22CT MX BRY 003800015724 F 3,940
xSignature Verified CI 3 FLVR 002410094027 F 4,649 0 SUBTOTAL T2.10
SUBTOTAL 76.52 TOTAL 72.10
12/01/16 16:28:12 TOTAL 76.62 DISCV TEND 72.10
CHANGE DUE 0.00 DISCV TEND 76.62 Discover Credit *¥ % ¥%xx 387h I 4
# ITEMS SOLD 7 Discover Credit ¥¥ sxx¥ ¥xxx 3875 14 APPROVAL # 02356R
TC# 3310 6526 2145 3362 8884 ) APPROVAL # 02443R REF # 714300766448
| (110 REF # 711400395595
T I
I i i AID AD000001523010 TC 223C321D5AF8D93E
12/01/16 16:28:21 TC D216F7DD2ADCDCDA TERMINAL # SCO10411
¥%%¥CUSTOMER COPY TERMINAL # 285063677 #Signature Verified
¥Signature Verified
Store receipts on your phone. Walwmart P 06/23/17 12:09:34
ay. 04/24/17 10:22:31 CHANGE: DUE 0.00
CHANGE DUE 0.00 # ITEMS SOLD 21
# ITEMS SOLD 24 TC# 9250 6801 688%L 65866 0844
e
AN A
04/24/17 10:22:32 06/23/17 12:09:42
h #%%#CUSTOMER COPY *#%%CUSTOMER COPY*xx
Store recelpts on your phone. Walmart P Store receipts on your phone. Walmart P

ay. ay.




B&N | Order Details

Order Details

Ordered on May 30,2017 | Order# 4041030890

Shipping Information
Ann Pape

PO Box 295543
Lewisville, TX 75029-5543
United States
940-230-3303

Change Shipping Address

Barnes & Noble Gift Card

Your order is being processed ...
Expected Delivery June 07,2017 EST

Item(s)
‘% UIELE  Adventure Gift Card
"' No Item

Gift Wrap:No

Visit Your Local Store
Find Author and Storytime Events
Find a Store »

https.//www.barnesandnobl e.com/account/orders/order-detail s.j sp?orderl d=4041030890

Billing Information

Discover *******+xxxx3875 $50.95

Ann Pape

PO Box 295543
Lewisville, TX 75029-5543
United States
940-230-3303

Change Billing Information

Barnes & Noble Gift Cards
The Perfect Gift for Any Occasion
Shop Now »

Change Shipping

Preference
Quantity Total Status
1 $50.00 Open
Cancel

Barnes & Noble Café

Relax and Refuel

Visit BN Café »

Page 1 of 2

Print

Order Summary

Subtotal (1 items) $50.00
Shipping $0.95
Tax $0.00
Order Total  $50.95

Your credit card will be charged when your
order ships.

B&N Membership Card
Don't Miss Out on Savings

Learn More »

5/30/2017


https://www.barnesandnoble.com/account/orders/order

B&N | Order Detail<

B&N Services

Advertise

Affiliate Program

Publisher & Author Guidelines
Self-Publish with NOOK Press
Bulk Order Discounts

B&N Membership

B&N MasterCard

B&N Kids' Club

B&N Educators

B&N Bookfairs

Shipping & Delivery
About Free Shipping
About Shipping
Shipping Rates

NOOK

NOOK Tablets & eReaders
NOOK Mobile Apps
Special Offers

NOOK on Facebook
NOOK on Twitter

Terms of Use  Copyright & Trademark  Privacy Policy  Sitemap

https.//www.barnesandnobl e.com/account/orders/order-detail s.j sp?orderl d=404103089C

Quick Help
Customer Service
Order Status
Easy Returns
Product Recalls

Apple Settlement Guide

About Us

About B&N
Investor Relations
Barnes & Noble, Inc.

Careers at B&N

Accessibility

Page 2 of 2

Store & Events

Author Events, FREE Wi-Fi, and more

Store Locator

Be in the Know

Sign up for savings, news, updates

Email Address Submit

H®E®

© 1997-2017 Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.
122 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10011

5/30/2017


https://www.barnesandnoble.com/account/orders/order

STATE: TX ZIP: 76210 CITY: LEWISVILLE

Country: US STATE: TX ZIP: 75067-4581
CELL NUMBER: 9402303303 Country: US

OFFICE PHONE: 9402303303 CELL NUMBER: 9402303303
EMAIL: apape@cisnt.org OFFICE PHONE: 9725389926

DELIVERY CONTACT #:9725389926

-]
NEED HELP? HERE ARE SOME HELPFUL QUICKLINKS:

Place A Customer Service Ticket | Track Your Order
FAQ's | Terms & Conditions

If you wish to make any changes to your order, please contact us at 1-800-569-1980 within the first 24 hours. Fees may
apply for changes or cancellations.

DiscountMugs holds no responsibility in determining trademark/logo ownership. This liability lies solely upon the customer
and any disputes will be handled under the jurisdiction of Miami-Dade County, Florida. Interest for late payments may be
applied to the extent permitted by law. Please refer to our website for our terms & conditions.


mailto:apape@cisnt.org

